

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

PSH
eev

C

1 receiving those services, and from agencies and vendors under s. 16.701 (1m) for
2 costs of the electronic procurement system under that section.

3 **SECTION 426.** 20.505 (1) (kk) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.505 (1) (kk) *Information technology infrastructure services; interagency*
5 *transfers.* All moneys received as assessments from the appropriations of executive
6 branch agencies as required under s. 16.972 (2) (j) for the purpose of funding
7 transferred positions, employees, and equipment related to information technology
8 infrastructure services under s. 16.972 (2) (j)

9 **SECTION 427.** 20.505 (1) (kL) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.505 (1) (kL) *Printing, mail, communication, and information technology*
11 *services; agencies.* From the sources specified in ss. 16.971, 16.972, 16.973, and
12 16.974 (3), other than sources that are not state agencies, to provide printing, mail
13 processing, electronic communications, and information technology development,
14 management, and processing services, but not ~~integrated business information~~
15 enterprise resource planning system services under s. 16.971 (2) (cf), to state
16 agencies, the amounts in the schedule.

D

17 **SECTION 428.** 20.505 (1) (kp) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.505 (1) (kp) *Interagency assistance; justice information systems.* The
19 amounts in the schedule for the development and operation of automated justice
20 information systems under s. 16.971 (9). All moneys transferred from the
21 appropriation account under sub. ~~(6) (m)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (m) shall be credited to this
22 appropriation account.

23 **SECTION 429.** 20.505 (1) (qm) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 430.** 20.505 (4) (er) of the statutes is amended to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 430

\$2,500,000

1 20.505 (4) (er) *Service award program; state matching awards.* A sum
2 sufficient to make the payments required under s. 16.25 (3) (d). The amount
3 appropriated under this paragraph may not exceed \$2,000,000 \$3,000,000 in a fiscal
4 year.

5 **SECTION 431.** 20.505 (4) (u) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.505 (4) (u) *Broadband expansion grants.* From the universal service fund,
7 as a continuing appropriation the amounts in the schedule for broadband expansion
8 grants under s. 16.9795.

9 **SECTION 432.** 20.505 (5) (ka) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.505 (5) (ka) *Facility operations and maintenance; police and protection*
11 *functions.* The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of financing the costs of
12 operation of state-owned or operated facilities that are not funded from other
13 appropriations, including custodial and maintenance services; for minor projects; for
14 utilities, fuel, heat and air conditioning; for assessments levied by the department
15 under s. 16.847 (3) for costs incurred and savings generated at departmental
16 facilities; for facility design services provided to agencies under s. 16.849; and for
17 costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and 16.895 by or on behalf of the department; and for
18 police and protection functions under s. 16.84 (2) and (3). All moneys received from
19 state agencies for the operation of such facilities, from parking rental fees
20 established under s. 16.843 (2) (bm) and miscellaneous other sources, ~~all moneys~~
21 ~~received from assessments under s. 16.895, all moneys received for~~ from the
22 performance of gaming protection functions under s. 16.84 (3), and from the fees
23 assessed under s. 16.849, and all moneys transferred from the appropriation account
24 under s. 20.865 (2) (e) for this purpose shall be credited to this appropriation account.

25 **SECTION 433.** 20.505 (6) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

1 **SECTION 434.** 20.505 (6) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 435.** 20.505 (6) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (em) and
3 amended to read:

4 20.455 (2) (em) *Alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for persons who*
5 *use alcohol or other drugs; presentencing assessments.* The amounts in the schedule
6 for making grants to counties under s. ~~16.964 (12) (b) and entering into contracts~~
7 ~~under s. 16.964 (12) (j)~~ 165.95 (2).

8 **SECTION 436.** 20.505 (6) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (cr) and
9 amended to read:

10 20.455 (2) (cr) *Youth diversion.* The amounts in the schedule for youth
11 diversion services under s. ~~16.964 (8) (a) and (c)~~ 165.987 (1) and (3).

12 **SECTION 437.** 20.505 (6) (gj) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 438.** 20.505 (6) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (hm) and
14 amended to read:

15 20.455 (2) (hm) *Public safety interoperable communication system; general*
16 *usage fees.* The amounts in the schedule to operate a statewide public safety
17 interoperable communication system. All moneys received from users as fees under
18 s. ~~16.964 (15) (b) 2.~~ 165.25 (17) (b) 2. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

19 **SECTION 439.** 20.505 (6) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (gb) and
20 amended to read:

21 20.455 (2) (gb) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts and grants,
22 other than moneys received for and credited to the appropriation accounts another
23 appropriation account under ~~pars. (k) to (p)~~ this subsection, to carry out the purposes
24 for which made and received.

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 440

1 **SECTION 440.** 20.505 (6) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (ky) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.455 (2) (ky) *Law enforcement programs and youth diversion —*
4 *administration.* The amounts in the schedule for administering grants for law
5 enforcement assistance and for administering the youth diversion program under s.
6 ~~16.964 (8)~~ 165.987. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.
7 ~~20.455 (2)~~ par. (i) 13. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
8 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
9 shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.455 (2) (i).

10 **SECTION 441.** 20.505 (6) (ka) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (ka) and
11 amended to read:

12 20.455 (2) (ka) *Public safety interoperable communication system; state fees.*
13 The amounts in the schedule to operate a statewide public safety interoperable
14 communication system. All moneys received from public safety agencies that are
15 state agencies as fees under s. ~~16.964 (15) (b) 1.~~ 165.25 (17) (b) 1. shall be credited
16 to this appropriation account.

17 **SECTION 442.** 20.505 (6) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (kb) and
18 amended to read:

19 20.455 (2) (kb) *Law enforcement officer supplement grants.* The amounts in the
20 schedule to provide grants for uniformed law enforcement officers under s. ~~16.964 (5)~~
21 165.986. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under ~~sub. (1) (id)~~
22 ~~3.~~ s. 20.505 (1) (id) 3. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

23 **SECTION 443.** 20.505 (6) (ke) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (5) (ke) and
24 amended to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 443

1 20.455 (5) (ke) *Child advocacy centers*. The amounts in the schedule for grants
2 to child advocacy centers under s. ~~16.964 (14)~~ 165.96. All moneys transferred from
3 the appropriation account under ~~sub. (1) (id) 4~~, s. 20.505 (1) (id) 4, shall be credited
4 to this appropriation account.

5 **SECTION 444.** 20.505 (6) (kf) of the statutes is renumbered 20.410 (1) (ke) and
6 amended to read:

7 20.410 (1) (ke) *American Indian reintegration program*. The amounts in the
8 schedule for the American Indian reintegration program under s. ~~16.964 (17)~~
9 301.073. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under ~~sub. (8) (hm)~~
10 ~~23~~, s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 23, shall be credited to this appropriation account.
11 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
12 shall revert to the appropriation account under ~~sub. (8) (hm)~~ s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

13 **SECTION 445.** 20.505 (6) (ki) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (ki) and
14 amended to read:

15 20.455 (2) (ki) *Interoperable communications system*. The amounts in the
16 schedule to operate a statewide public safety interoperable communication system.
17 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under ~~sub. (1) (id) 2~~, s. 20.505
18 (1) (id) 2, shall be credited to this appropriation account.

19 **SECTION 446.** 20.505 (6) (kj) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (kj) and
20 amended to read:

21 20.455 (2) (kj) *Youth diversion program*. The amounts in the schedule for youth
22 diversion services under s. ~~16.964 (8) (a) and (e)~~ 165.987 (1) and (3). All moneys
23 transferred from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.455 (2) (i) 8~~, par. (i) 8, shall
24 be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 446

1 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall be transferred to the
2 appropriation account under ~~s. 20.455 (2) (i)~~ par. (i).

3 **SECTION 447.** 20.505 (6) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 448.** 20.505 (6) (kn) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (kn) and
5 amended to read:

6 20.455 (2) (kn) *Alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for persons who*
7 *use alcohol or other drugs; justice information fee.* The amounts in the schedule for
8 administering and making grants to counties under s. ~~16.964 (12) (b)~~ 165.95 (2). All
9 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under ~~sub. (1) (id) 5.~~ s. 20.505 (1)
10 (id) 5. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

11 **SECTION 449.** 20.505 (6) (ko) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (ko) and
12 amended to read:

13 20.455 (2) (ko) *Wisconsin Justice Information Sharing Program justice*
14 *information sharing program.* The amounts in the schedule for the development and
15 operation of a justice information system. All moneys transferred from the
16 appropriation account under ~~sub. (1) (id) 5d.~~ s. 20.505 (1) (id) 5d. shall be credited to
17 this appropriation account.

18 **SECTION 450.** 20.505 (6) (ku) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (kv) and
19 amended to read:

20 20.455 (2) (kv) *Grants for substance abuse treatment programs for criminal*
21 *offenders.* All moneys received under s. 961.41 (5) (c) 2. or 973.043 for the purpose
22 of making grants to counties under s. ~~16.964 (12) (b)~~ and entering into contracts
23 under s. 16.964 (12) (j) 165.95 (2).

24 **SECTION 451.** 20.505 (6) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

25 **SECTION 452.** 20.505 (6) (mb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.465 (3) (mb).

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 453

1 **SECTION 453.** 20.505 (6) (n) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 454.** 20.505 (6) (p) of the statutes is repealed.

3 **SECTION 455.** 20.505 (7) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.505 (7) (title) HOUSING ASSISTANCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.

5 **SECTION 456.** 20.505 (7) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.505 (7) (k) *Sale of materials or services.* All moneys received from the sale
7 of materials or services related to housing assistance under ss. 16.301 to 16.315 to
8 the department or other state agencies, for the purpose of providing those materials
9 and services.

10 **SECTION 457.** 20.505 (7) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.505 (7) (m) *Federal aid; state operations.* All moneys received from the
12 federal government for state operations related to housing assistance under ss.
13 16.301 to 16.315, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes of
14 state operations.

15 **SECTION 458.** 20.505 (7) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.505 (7) (n) *Federal aid; local assistance.* All moneys received from the
17 federal government for local assistance related to housing assistance under ss.
18 16.301 to 16.315, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes of
19 providing local assistance.

20 **SECTION 459.** 20.505 (7) (o) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.505 (7) (o) *Federal aid; individuals and organizations.* All moneys received
22 from the federal government for aids to individuals and organizations related to
23 housing assistance under ss. 16.301 to 16.315, as authorized by the governor under
24 s. 16.54, for the purpose of providing aids to individuals and organizations.

25 **SECTION 460.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 23. of the statutes is amended to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 460

1 20.505 (8) (hm) 23. The amount transferred to ~~sub. (6) (kf) s. 20.410 (1) (ke)~~
2 shall be the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. (6) (kf) s. 20.410 (1) (ke)~~.

3 **SECTION 461.** 20.505 (8) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.505 (8) (j) *General program operations; raffles and crane games.* The
5 amounts in the schedule for general program operations relating to raffles under
6 subchs. II and VIII of ch. 563 ~~and relating to crane games under ch. 564~~. All moneys
7 received by the department of administration under ss. 563.92 (2), and 563.98 (1g)
8 ~~and 564.02 (2)~~ shall be credited to this appropriation account.

9 **SECTION 462.** 20.515 (1) (tm) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.515 (1) (tm) *Health savings account plan.* All moneys deposited in the public
11 employee trust fund relating to the establishment and operation of health savings
12 accounts under s. 40.515 to be used for the payment of expenses relating to health
13 savings accounts.

14 **SECTION 463.** 20.550 (1) (em) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.550 (1) (em) *Salary adjustments.* The amounts in the schedule to fund the
16 costs of the salary adjustments for assistant state public defenders under s. 230.12
17 (11).

18 **SECTION 464.** 20.835 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.835 (3) (b) *School levy tax credit and first dollar credit.* A sum sufficient to
20 make the payments under s. 79.10 (4) and (5m), ~~to the extent that the payments are~~
21 ~~not paid under par. (qb)~~.

22 **SECTION 465.** 20.835 (3) (qb) of the statutes is repealed.

23 **SECTION 466.** 20.855 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.855 (1) (f) *Payment of fees to financial institutions.* A sum sufficient to pay
25 fees to financial institutions relating to the investment of moneys in the general fund

392.8

Insert 392.17

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 466

1 in the state investment fund, other than moneys in program revenue appropriation
2 accounts under s. 20.285, that are not otherwise paid from earnings from the
3 investment of the moneys.

4 **SECTION 467.** 20.855 (4) (gd) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.855 (4) (gd) *American Red Cross, Badger Chapter.* As a continuing
6 appropriation, from moneys received as amounts designated under s. 71.10 (5k) (b),
7 the net amount certified under s. 71.10 (5k) (h) 3. for the Badger Chapter of the
8 American Red Cross for its Wisconsin Disaster Relief Fund.

9 **SECTION 468.** 20.855 (7) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 469.** 20.865 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 **20.865 Program supplements.** (intro.) There is appropriated to the various
12 state agencies from the respective funds and accounts from which their
13 appropriations are financed, the amounts provided in this section as approved by the
14 department of administration under ss. 16.50 and 20.928, but only after the amounts
15 included in the respective program appropriations for the purposes specified in this
16 section have been exhausted. Every expenditure under this section for purposes
17 normally financed by a program revenue appropriation or segregated revenue
18 appropriation from program receipts shall be charged to the appropriate account, but
19 if there are insufficient moneys available in that account, the expenditure shall be
20 charged to the fund from which the appropriation is made. Those general fund
21 expenditures paid from general purpose revenues for purposes financed by program
22 revenues shall be separately accounted for and the general fund, except as otherwise
23 provided in sub. (2) (d), (j) and (t) and s. 36.52, shall be reimbursed for those
24 expenditures as soon as moneys become available in the appropriate account.

14 Sept
393.8

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 470

1 **SECTION 470.** 20.865 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act
2 32, is amended to read:

3 20.865 (1) (c) *Compensation and related adjustments.* A sum sufficient to
4 supplement the appropriations to state agencies for the cost of compensation and
5 related adjustments approved by the legislature under s. 111.92 for represented
6 employees and by the joint committee on employment relations under s. 230.12 and
7 by the legislature, when required, for nonrepresented employees in the classified
8 service and comparable adjustments for nonrepresented employees in the
9 unclassified service, except those nonrepresented employees specified in ss. 20.923
10 (6) (c) and 230.08 (2) (f), as determined under s. 20.928, ~~other than adjustments~~
11 ~~funded under par. (c).~~ Unclassified employees included under s. 20.923 (2) need not
12 be paid comparable adjustments.

13 **SECTION 471.** 20.865 (1) (ci) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act
14 32, is repealed.

15 **SECTION 472.** 20.865 (1) (cj) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 473.** 20.865 (1) (i) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act
17 32, is amended to read:

18 20.865 (1) (i) *Compensation and related adjustments; program revenues.* From
19 the appropriate program revenue and program revenue – service accounts, a sum
20 sufficient to supplement the appropriations to state agencies for the cost of
21 compensation and related adjustments approved by the legislature under s. 111.92
22 for represented employees and by the joint committee on employment relations
23 under s. 230.12 and the legislature, when required for nonrepresented employees in
24 the classified service and comparable adjustments for nonrepresented employees in
25 the unclassified service, except those nonrepresented employees specified in ss.

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 473

20.923 (6) (c) and 230.08 (2) (f), as determined under s. 20.928, other than adjustments funded under par. (ej). Unclassified employees included under s. 20.923 (2) need not be paid comparable adjustments.

SECTION 474. 20.865 (1) (ic) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, is repealed.

SECTION 475. 20.865 (1) (si) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, is repealed.

SECTION 476. 20.865 (2) (i) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.865 (2) (i) (title) ~~Integrated business information~~ Enterprise resource planning system; program revenues.

SECTION 477. 20.865 (2) (r) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.865 (2) (r) (title) ~~Integrated business information~~ Enterprise resource planning system; segregated revenues.

SECTION 478. 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.866 (1) (u) Principal repayment and interest. A sum sufficient from moneys appropriated under sub. (2) (zp) and ss. 20.115 (2) (d) and (7) (b) and (s), 20.190 (1) (c), (d), (i), and (j), 20.225 (1) (c) and (i), 20.245 (1) (e) and (j), 20.250 (1) (c) and (e), 20.255 (1) (d), 20.285 (1) (d), (je), and (gj), 20.320 (1) (c) and (t) and (2) (c), 20.370 (7) (aa), (ac), (ag), (aq), (ar), (at), (au), (bq), (br), (cb), (cc), (cd), (cg), (cq), (cr), (cs), (ct), (ea), (eq), and (er), 20.395 (6) (af), (aq), (ar), and (au), 20.410 (1) (e), (ec), and (ko) and (3) (e), 20.435 (2) (ee), 20.465 (1) (d), 20.485 (1) (f) and (go) (rg), (3) (t) and (4) (qm), 20.505 (4) (es), (et), (ha), and (hb) and (5) (c), (g), and (kc), 20.855 (8) (a), and 20.867 (1) (a) and (b) and (3) (a), (b), (bb), (bc), (bd), (be), (bf), (bg), (bh), (bi), (bj), (bk), (bm), (bn), (bp), (bq), (br), (bu), (bv), (g), (h), (i), (kd), and (q) for the payment of principal, interest, premium due, if any, and payment due, if any, under an agreement or

(ad)

(b)

(cb), (cd), (cf), (ch), (cj)

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 478

Insert
3962

1 ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a) relating to any public debt
2 contracted under subchs. I and IV of ch. 18.

3 SECTION 479. 20.866 (2) (td) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (td) *Safe drinking water loan program.* From the capital
5 improvement fund, a sum sufficient to be transferred to the environmental
6 improvement fund for the safe drinking water loan program under s. 281.61. The
7 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$54,800,000 \$61,900,000
8 for this purpose.

\$60,200,000

9 SECTION 480. 20.866 (2) (tf) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.866 (2) (tf) *Natural resources; nonpoint source.* From the capital
11 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources to fund
12 nonpoint source water pollution abatement projects under s. 281.65 (4c) and (4e).
13 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$25,000,000
14 \$32,000,000 for this purpose.

15 SECTION 481. 20.866 (2) (th) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (th) *Natural resources; urban nonpoint source cost-sharing.* From
17 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural
18 resources to provide cost-sharing grants for urban nonpoint source water pollution
19 abatement and storm water management projects under s. 281.66, to provide
20 municipal flood control and riparian restoration cost-sharing grants under s.
21 281.665, and to make the grant under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9135 (1i). The
22 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$41,900,000 \$46,900,000
23 for this purpose. Of this amount, \$500,000 is allocated in fiscal biennium 2001-03
24 for dam rehabilitation grants under s. 31.387.

25 SECTION 482. 20.866 (2) (ti) of the statutes is amended to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 482

1 20.866 (2) (ti) *Natural resources; contaminated sediment removal.* From the
2 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources
3 to fund removal of contaminated sediment under s. 281.87. The state may contract
4 public debt in an amount not to exceed \$27,000,000 \$32,000,000 for this purpose.

5 **SECTION 483.** 20.866 (2) (tx) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.866 (2) (tx) *Natural resources; dam safety projects.* From the capital
7 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources to
8 provide financial assistance to counties, cities, villages, towns, and public inland
9 lake protection and rehabilitation districts for dam safety projects under s. 31.385.
10 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$13,500,000
11 \$17,500,000 for this purpose.

12 **SECTION 484.** 20.866 (2) (uup) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.866 (2) (uup) *Transportation; ~~Marquette interchange, zoo interchange,~~*
14 *~~southeast rehabilitation projects, southeast megaprojects, and I-94 north-south~~*
15 *~~corridor reconstruction high-cost bridge projects.~~* From the capital improvement
16 fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to fund the Marquette
17 interchange reconstruction project under s. 84.014, as provided under s. 84.555, the
18 reconstruction of the I 94 north-south corridor and the zoo interchange, as provided
19 under s. 84.555 (1m), ~~and~~ southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s.
20 84.0145, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m), and high-cost state highway bridge
21 projects under s. 84.017, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m). The state may contract
22 public debt in an amount not to exceed \$704,750,000 for these purposes. In addition,
23 the state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$107,000,000 for the
24 reconstruction of the Zoo interchange and I 94 north-south corridor, as provided
25 under s. 84.555 (1m), as southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s. 84.0145,

Insert
397.1

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 484

1 and in an amount not to exceed \$200,000,000 for high-cost state highway bridge
2 projects under s. 84.017, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m).

3 **SECTION 485.** 20.866 (2) (uur) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (uur) *Transportation; state highway rehabilitation projects,*
5 *southeast megaprojects.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the
6 department of transportation to fund state highway rehabilitation projects, as
7 provided under s. 84.95, and southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s.
8 84.0145, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m). The state may contract public debt in an
9 amount not to exceed \$250,000,000 for ~~this purpose~~ these purposes. In addition, the
10 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$50 million for ~~this purpose~~
11 these purposes. In addition, the state may contract public debt in an amount not to
12 exceed \$204,712,200 for ~~this purpose~~ these purposes. In addition, the state may
13 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$115,351,500 for ~~this purpose~~ these
14 purposes. In addition, the state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
15 \$200,000,000 for southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s. 84.0145, as
16 provided under s. 84.555 (1m).

17 **SECTION 486.** 20.866 (2) (uv) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.866 (2) (uv) *Transportation, harbor improvements.* From the capital
19 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to provide
20 grants for harbor improvements. The state may contract public debt in an amount
21 not to exceed \$76,800,000 ~~\$87,500,000~~ for this purpose. \$92,700,000

22 **SECTION 487.** 20.866 (2) (uw) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.866 (2) (uw) *Transportation; rail acquisitions and improvements.* From the
24 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to
25 acquire railroad property under ss. 85.08 (2) (L) and 85.09; and to provide grants and

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 487

1 loans for rail property acquisitions and improvements under s. 85.08 (4m) (c) and (d).

2 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$156,500,000

3 \$216,500,000 for these purposes.

\$208,500,000

Insert
399.3

4 SECTION 488. 20.866 (2) (we) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.866 (2) (we) *Agriculture; soil and water.* From the capital improvement

6 fund, a sum sufficient for the department of agriculture, trade and consumer

7 protection to provide for soil and water resource management under s. 92.14. The

8 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$47,075,000 \$54,075,000

9 for this purpose.

Insert
399.9

10 SECTION 489. 20.866 (2) (xm) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.866 (2) (xm) *Building commission; refunding tax-supported and*

12 *self-amortizing general obligation debt.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum

13 sufficient to refund the whole or any part of any unpaid indebtedness used to finance

14 tax-supported or self-amortizing facilities. In addition to the amount that may be

15 contracted under par. (xe), the state may contract public debt in an amount not to

16 exceed \$1,775,000,000 \$3,785,000,000 for this purpose. Such indebtedness shall be

17 construed to include any premium and interest payable with respect thereto. Debt

18 incurred by this paragraph shall be repaid under the appropriations providing for

19 the retirement of public debt incurred for tax-supported and self-amortizing

20 facilities in proportional amounts to the purposes for which the debt was refinanced.

21 No moneys may be expended under this paragraph unless the true interest costs to

22 the state can be reduced by the expenditure

delete @ ✓

Insert
399.22

23 SECTION 490. 20.867 (3) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.867 (3) (h) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates.* A sum sufficient to

25 guarantee full payment of principal and interest costs for self-amortizing or

Ins 399.22

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 490

1 partially self-amortizing facilities enumerated under ss. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 (1) (j),
 2 20.285 (1) (gi) and (je), 20.370 (7) (eq), 20.485 (1) (go) (rg), and 20.867 (3) (kd) if
 3 moneys available in those appropriations are insufficient to make full payment, to
 4 make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission under s.
 5 13.488 (1) (m) if the appropriation under s. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 (1) (j), 20.285 (1) (gi)
 6 and (je), 20.485 (1) (g), or 20.867 (3) (kd) is insufficient to make full payment of those
 7 amounts, and to make payments under an agreement or ancillary arrangement
 8 entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a). All amounts advanced under the authority of this
 9 paragraph shall be repaid to the general fund whenever the balance of the
 10 appropriation for which the advance was made is sufficient to meet any portion of the
 11 amount advanced. The department of administration may take whatever action is
 12 deemed necessary including the making of transfers from program revenue
 13 appropriations and corresponding appropriations from program receipts in
 14 segregated funds and including actions to enforce contractual obligations that will
 15 result in additional program revenue for the state, to ensure recovery of the amounts
 16 advanced.

Insert
100-16

17 SECTION 491. 20.921 (1) (a) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.921 (1) (a) 6. Payment into a health savings account established for that
 19 officer or employee under s. 40.515.

20 SECTION 492. 20.923 (4) (a) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

21 SECTION 493. 20.923 (4) (a) 4. of the statutes is repealed.

22 SECTION 494. 20.923 (4) (c) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.923 (4) (c) 1m. Administration, department of: regional directors of
 24 intergovernmental affairs.

25 SECTION 495. 20.923 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 495

1 20.923 (4) (c) 5. Justice, department of: executive director of the office of crime
2 victim services.

3 **SECTION 496.** 20.923 (6) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.923 (6) (e) Law library, state: librarian, assistant librarian, clerical and
5 expert assistants.

6 **SECTION 497.** 20.923 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.923 (9) ~~EXECUTIVE~~ ASSISTANT DEPUTY SECRETARY AND EXECUTIVE ASSISTANTS.

8 Salaries for assistant deputy secretaries and executive assistants appointed under
9 ss. 15.05 (3) and 15.06 (4m) shall be set by the appointing authority. The salary for
10 an assistant deputy secretary or an executive assistant appointed under s. 15.05 (3)
11 or 15.06 (4m), other than the salary for the executive assistant to the director of the
12 technical college system, may not exceed the maximum of the salary range 2 ranges
13 below the salary range for the executive salary group to which the department or
14 agency head is assigned. The position of administrative assistant to the lieutenant
15 governor shall be treated as are executive assistants for pay purposes under this
16 subsection. The salary for the executive assistant appointed under s. 230.04 (16)
17 shall be set by the appointing authority. The salary for that position may not exceed
18 the maximum of the salary range 2 ranges below the salary range for the executive
19 salary group to which the appointing authority is assigned.

20 **SECTION 498.** 20.928 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.928 (1) ~~Each state agency head shall certify to the department of~~
22 ~~administration, at such time and in such manner as the secretary of administration~~
23 ~~prescribes, the sum of money needed by the state agency from the appropriations~~
24 ~~under s. 20.865 (1) (c), (ei), (ej), (d), (i), (ie), (j), (s), (si), and (t). Upon receipt of the~~
25 ~~certifications together with such additional information as the secretary of~~

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 498

1 administration prescribes, the secretary shall determine the amounts required from
2 the respective appropriations to supplement state agency budgets.

3 SECTION 499. 20.928 (1m) of the statutes is repealed.

4 SECTION 500. 20.928 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

Insert
402.4

5 SECTION 501. 23.0917 (3) (br) of the statutes is renumbered 23.0917 (3) (br)
6 (intro.) and amended to read:

7 23.0917 (3) (br) (intro.) ~~Beginning with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with~~
8 ~~fiscal year 2019-20, in~~ In obligating moneys under the subprogram for land
9 acquisition, the department shall set aside in each fiscal year not less than
10 \$12,000,000 the following amounts that may be obligated only to provide for grants
11 awarded to nonprofit conservation organizations under s. 23.096-:

12 SECTION 502. 23.0917 (3) (br) 1. of the statutes is created to read:

13 23.0917 (3) (br) 1. For each fiscal year beginning with 2010-11 and ending with
14 fiscal year 2012-13, \$12,000,000.

15 SECTION 503. 23.0917 (3) (br) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

16 23.0917 (3) (br) 2. For fiscal years 2013-14 and 2014-15, \$9,000,000.

17 SECTION 504. 23.0917 (3) (br) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

18 23.0917 (3) (br) 3. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with
19 fiscal year 2019-20, \$12,000,000.

20 SECTION 505. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 6g. of the statutes is created to read:

21 23.0917 (3) (dm) 6g. For fiscal years 2013-14 and 2014-15, \$32,000,000.

Insert 402.21

22 SECTION 506. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. For each fiscal year beginning with 2013-14 ~~2015-16~~ and
24 ending with fiscal year 2019-20, \$42,500,000. \$36,000,000

2016-17

25 SECTION 507. 23.0917 (4) (c) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

(cm)

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

Insert
403.2

(cm)

23.0917 (4) ^(c)4. Infrastructure improvements to the Kettle Moraine Springs fish hatchery. This subdivision does not apply after June 30, 2017.

SECTION 508. 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. c. of the statutes is amended to read:

Insert
403.5

~~23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. c. For each fiscal year beginning with years 2013-14 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20, \$15,000,000 2014-15, \$25,500,000.~~

SECTION 509. 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. d. of the statutes is created to read:

~~23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. d. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20, \$15,000,000.~~

Insert
403.8

SECTION 510. 23.1985 of the statutes is renumbered 23.1985 (1) (intro.) and amended to read:

~~23.1985 (1) (intro.) Beginning in fiscal year 2006-07 and ending in fiscal year 2019-20, from From the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta), the department shall set aside \$2,000,000 in each fiscal year the following amounts that may be obligated only to acquire land from the board of commissioners of public lands under s. 24.59 (1):~~

(2) For purposes of s. 23.0917, moneys provided from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) shall be treated as moneys obligated under the subprogram under s. 23.0917 (3).

SECTION 511. 23.1985 (1) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

23.1985 (1) (a) For each fiscal year beginning with 2006-07 and ending with fiscal year 2012-13, \$2,000,000.

~~**SECTION 512.** 23.1985 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:~~

~~23.1985 (1) (b) For fiscal years 2013-14 and 2014-15, \$1,000,000.~~

SECTION 513. 23.1985 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

2016-17

SECTION 513

1 23.1985 (1) (c) For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with
2 fiscal year 2019-20, \$2,000,000 \$1,000,000

3 SECTION 514. 23.1987 of the statutes is created to read:

4 23.1987 Fish hatchery infrastructure project. From the moneys
5 appropriated under s. 20.866 (2) (ta), the department shall set aside \$7,000,000 in
6 fiscal year 2013-14 and \$7,000,000 in fiscal year 2014-15 that may be obligated only
7 for infrastructure improvements to the Kettle Moraine Springs fish hatchery. For
8 purposes of s. 23.0917, moneys obligated under this section shall be treated as
9 moneys obligated under the property development and local assistance subprogram
10 under s. 23.0917 (4). Section 23.0917 (5g) does not apply with respect to amounts
11 obligated before July 1, 2017, under this section.

2014-15

2015-16

subsection

subsection

Insert 404.11

12 SECTION 515. 25.17 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 25.17 (8) Accept, when necessary to protect a mortgage loan, a quitclaim deed
14 or warranty deed to the mortgaged property in full satisfaction of the mortgage debt,
15 and, subject to prior action under s. 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1), manage, operate,
16 lease, exchange, sell and convey, by land contract, quitclaim deed or warranty deed,
17 and grant easement rights in, any real property acquired by the board.

Insert 404.12

18 SECTION 516. 25.36 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 25.36 (1) Except as provided in sub. (2), all moneys appropriated or transferred
20 by law shall constitute the veterans trust fund which shall be used for the lending
21 of money to the mortgage loan repayment fund under s. 45.37 (5) (a) 12. and for the
22 veterans operations and programs under ss. 20.485 (1) (r), (rg), and (rm), (2) (m),
23 (tm), (u), (vy), (w), and (z), and (5) (mn), (v), (vo), and (zm), 45.03 (19), 45.07, 45.20,
24 45.21, 45.40 (1m), 45.41, 45.42, 45.43, and 45.82 and administered by the
25 department of veterans affairs, including all moneys received from the federal

the

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 516

1 government for the benefit of veterans or their dependents; all moneys paid as
 2 interest on and repayment of loans under the post-war rehabilitation fund; soldiers
 3 rehabilitation fund, veterans housing funds as they existed prior to July 1, 1961; all
 4 moneys paid as interest on and repayment of loans under this fund; all moneys paid
 5 as expenses for, interest on, and repayment of veterans trust fund stabilization loans
 6 under s. 45.356, 1995 stats.; all moneys paid as expenses for, interest on, and
 7 repayment of veterans personal loans; the net proceeds from the sale of mortgaged
 8 properties related to veterans personal loans; all mortgages issued with the proceeds
 9 of the 1981 veterans home loan revenue bond issuance purchased with moneys in the
 10 veterans trust fund; all moneys received from the state investment board under s.
 11 45.42 (8) (b); all moneys received from the veterans mortgage loan repayment fund
 12 under s. 45.37 (7) (a) and (c); all moneys received under ss. 20.485 (1) (m) and 45.51
 13 (7) (b) and (8); all moneys received for the care of members under medical assistance,
 14 as defined in s. 49.43 (8); all moneys received from the estate of the decedents under
 15 s. 45.61 (5) for the burial of veterans and nonveterans in Wisconsin veterans
 16 cemeteries under s. 45.61 (1); all moneys received for providing housing services at
 17 Wisconsin veterans homes under s. 45.50 and the Northern Wisconsin Center for the
 18 Developmentally Disabled; and all gifts of money received by the board of veterans
 19 affairs for the purposes of this fund.

insert
10519

20 **SECTION 517.** 25.40 (1) (a) 30. of the statutes is created to read:
 21 25.40 (1) (a) 30. Moneys received under s. 85.63 (2) that are deposited in the
 22 general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (3) (jg).

23 **SECTION 518.** 25.40 (1) (a) 31. of the statutes is created to read:
 24 25.40 (1) (a) 31. Fees received under s. 84.01 (36) (d) that are deposited in the
 25 general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (3) (eg).

insert
10525

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 519

1 SECTION 519. 25.46 (1e) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 25.46 (1e) The moneys transferred under s. ~~20.370 (2) (mu)~~ 20.855 (4) (wc) for

3 environmental management.

4 *60/60/2.3* SECTION 520^b 25.46 (1g) of the statutes is amended to read:

repealed.

5 ~~25.46 (1g) The moneys transferred under s. 20.370 (4) (mw) 20.855 (4) (we) for~~

6 environmental management.

7 SECTION 521. 25.46 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 25.46 (7) The fees imposed under s. 289.67 (1) for environmental management,

9 except that for each ton of waste, ~~\$3.20~~ of the fees imposed under s. 289.67 (1) (cp)

10 and (cv), ~~\$3.70~~ for each ton of waste is for nonpoint source water pollution abatement.

11 SECTION 522. 25.47 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 25.47 (1m) Any fees imposed under s. ~~101.143~~ 292.63 (2) (em) 1.

13 SECTION 523. 25.47 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 25.47 (2) The payments under s. ~~101.143~~ 292.63 (4) (h) 1m.

15 SECTION 524. 25.47 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 25.47 (3) The payments under s. ~~101.143~~ 292.63 (5) (a).

17 SECTION 525. 25.47 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 25.47 (4) The net recoveries under s. ~~101.143~~ 292.63 (5) (c).

19 SECTION 526. 25.47 (4m) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 25.47 (4m) The payments under s. ~~101.1435~~ 292.64 (3).

21 SECTION 527. 25.47 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 25.47 (5) The moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.

23 ~~20.165 (2) (s) 20.370 (2) (er)~~ (7) (dq)

24 SECTION 528. 25.47 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 528

1 25.47 (6) The net proceeds of revenue obligations issued under s. ~~101.143~~
2 292.63 (9m) that are transferred from a separate and distinct fund outside the state
3 treasury, in an account maintained by a trustee, under s. 18.562 (3).

4 SECTION 529. 25.47 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 25.47 (7) The fees imposed under s. ~~101.09 (3) (d)~~ 101.02 (18r)

168.23(4)

6 SECTION 530. 25.47 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

7 25.47 (8) The fees imposed under s. 168.23 (4).

Insert
107.7

8 SECTION 531. 25.60 of the statutes is amended to read:

9 **25.60 Budget stabilization fund.** There is created a separate nonlapsible
10 trust fund designated as the budget stabilization fund, consisting of moneys
11 transferred to the fund from the general fund under ss. ~~13.48 (14) (e)~~, 16.518 (3), and
12 16.72 (4) (b) ~~16.72 (4) (b)~~ Insert 407.12

13 SECTION 532. 25.61 of the statutes is amended to read:

14 **25.61 VendorNet fund.** There is created a separate nonlapsible trust fund
15 designated as the VendorNet fund consisting of all revenues accruing to the state
16 from fees assessed under s. 16.701 (1) and (2) and from gifts, grants, and bequests
17 made for the purposes of s. 16.701 (1) and (2) and moneys transferred to the fund from
18 other funds.

Insert
107.18

19 SECTION 533. 27.01 (7) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

20 27.01 (7) (a) (intro.) In this subsection:

21 SECTION 534. 27.01 (7) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

22 27.01 (7) (a) 1. ~~In this subsection "motor~~ "Motor bus" has the meaning specified
23 under s. 340.01 (31).

24 SECTION 535. 27.01 (7) (a) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40**SECTION 535**

1 27.01 (7) (a) 1m. “Service member” means a person who is serving on active
2 duty in the U.S. armed forces.

3 **SECTION 536.** 27.01 (7) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 27.01 (7) (a) 2. ~~In this subsection “vehiele”~~ “Vehicle” means an automobile,
5 motor truck, motor delivery wagon, motor bus, motorcycle or other similar motor
6 vehicle.

7 **SECTION 537.** 27.01 (7) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 27.01 (7) (a) 3. ~~In this subsection “vehicle~~ “Vehicle admission area” means the
9 Bong area lands acquired under s. 23.09 (13), the Wisconsin Dells natural area, the
10 Point Beach state forest, recreational areas in other state forests designated as such
11 by the department, designated use zones within recreation areas established under
12 s. 23.091 (3), and any state park or roadside park except those specified in par. (c) 5.

13 **SECTION 538.** 27.01 (7) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 27.01 (7) (c) 1. Any vehicle in ~~an~~ a vehicle admission area between November
15 1 and March 31, except as the department provides by rule.

16 **SECTION 539.** 27.01 (7) (c) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

17 27.01 (7) (c) 1m. Any vehicle, except a motor bus, that is in a vehicle admission
18 area on Veterans Day or during the 3–day weekend that includes Memorial Day and
19 that is occupied by a person who produces evidence that shows that he or she is a
20 state resident and a service member.

21 **SECTION 540.** 27.01 (8) (bn) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

22 27.01 (8) (bn) 3. Any person who on Veterans Day or during the 3–day weekend
23 that includes Memorial Day produces evidence that shows that he or she is a state
24 resident and a service member, as defined in sub. (7) (a) 1m.

25 **SECTION 541.** 27.01 (9) of the statutes is renumbered 27.01 (9) (a).

ASSEMBLY BILL 40**SECTION 542**

1 **SECTION 542.** 27.01 (9) (a) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

2 27.01 (9) (a) (title) *Generally.*

3 **SECTION 543.** 27.01 (9) (bn) of the statutes is created to read:

4 27.01 (9) (bn) *Annual vehicle admission receipt fee waiver.* The department
5 shall waive the fee, including the issuing fee, imposed under sub. (7) for an annual
6 vehicle admission receipt for any vehicle, except a motor bus, that has Wisconsin
7 registration plates and that is owned by a person who produces evidence that he or
8 she is the owner, is a state resident, and is a service member, as defined in sub. (7)
9 (a) 1m. Each person who qualifies for this waiver may receive the waiver only once.
10 For purposes of administering this paragraph, the department shall establish and
11 maintain a list of service members, as defined in sub. (7) (a) 1m., who have received
12 the onetime exemption.

13 **SECTION 544.** 27.01 (9) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

14 27.01 (9) (c) *Annual trail fee waiver.* The department shall waive any annual
15 fee for admission to state trails that is established under sub. (8) (c) for any person
16 who produces evidence that he or she is a state resident and a service member, as
17 defined in sub. (7) (a) 1m. Each person who qualifies for this waiver may receive the
18 waiver only once. For purposes of administering this paragraph, the department
19 shall establish and maintain a list of service members, as defined in sub. (7) (a) 1m.,
20 who have received the onetime exemption.

21 **SECTION 545.** 28.05 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 28.05 (2) (intro.) and
22 amended to read:

23 28.05 (2) PROCEDURE. (intro.) ~~Sales~~ Any sale of cut products or stumps
24 having an estimated value of ~~\$3,000~~ \$10,000 or more requires approval by the
25 secretary and shall be by public sale after 2. Before the department may sell timber

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 545

1 with an estimated value of \$10,000 or more from a state forest the department shall
2 announce the sale by one of the following methods:

3 (a) Two publications of a classified advertisement announcing the sale in a
4 newspaper having general circulation in the county in which the timber to be sold
5 is located. Sales with an estimated value of \$3,000 or more requires approval by the
6 secretary.

7 **SECTION 546.** 28.05 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

8 28.05 (2) (b) Posting an advertisement announcing the sale on the
9 department's Internet site. If the department posts an advertisement on its Internet
10 site, it shall remain posted for at least 48 hours prior to the sale.

11 **SECTION 547.** 28.11 (6) (b) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 28.11 (6) (b) 1. (intro.)
12 and amended to read:

13 28.11 (6) (b) 1. (intro.) Any sale of timber with an estimated value below
14 \$10,000 from a county forest may be made without prior advertising. Any sale of
15 timber sale with an estimated value of \$3,000 \$10,000 or more from a county forest
16 requires approval by the secretary and shall be by sealed bid or public sale after
17 publication. Before a county may sell timber with an estimated value of \$10,000 or
18 more from a county forest it shall announce the sale by one of the following methods:

19 a. Publication of a classified advertisement announcing the sale in a newspaper
20 having general circulation in the county in which the timber to be sold is located. Any
21 timber sale with an estimated value below \$3,000 may be made without prior
22 advertising. Any timber sale with an estimated value of \$3,000 or more requires
23 approval of the secretary.

24 **SECTION 548.** 28.11 (6) (b) 1. b. of the statutes is created to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 548

1 28.11 (6) (b) 1. b. Posting an advertisement announcing the sale on the county's
2 Internet site. If the advertisement is posted on the county's Internet site, it shall
3 remain posted for at least 48 hours prior to the sale.

4 **SECTION 549.** 28.22 of the statutes is renumbered 28.22 (intro.) and amended
5 to read:

6 **28.22 Timber sales; community forests.** (intro.) Any timber sale from a
7 community forest shall be based on the scale, measure, or count of the cut products.
8 Any timber sale with an estimated value of ~~\$3,000~~ \$10,000 or more from a
9 community forest shall be by public sale after 2. Before a city, village, town, or school
10 district may sell timber with an estimated value of \$10,000 or more from a
11 community forest it shall announce the sale by one of the following methods:

12 (1) Two publications of a classified advertisement announcing the sale in a
13 newspaper having general circulation in the county in which the timber to be sold
14 is located.

15 **SECTION 550.** 28.22 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

16 28.22 (2) Posting an advertisement announcing the sale on the Internet site
17 of the city, village, town, or school district that owns the community forest land or
18 operates the community forest. If an advertisement is posted on the city, village,
19 town, or school district Internet site, it shall remain posted for at least 48 hours prior
20 to the sale.

21 **SECTION 551.** 29.020 of the statutes is created to read:

22 **29.020 Deer management assistance program.** (1) The department shall
23 establish a deer management assistance program. Under this program, the
24 department shall provide deer management assistance to participating landowners.
25 The department shall also provide a method for collecting information from

Inset
11.20

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 551

1 participating landowners about deer health and the deer population in this state and
2 for receiving suggestions from participating landowners about managing the deer
3 population. The department shall analyze the information received and use it to
4 improve deer health and manage the deer population in this state. The department
5 shall promulgate rules to implement this program.

6 (2) The department may establish fees for participation in the deer
7 management assistance program. The department shall credit all fees to the
8 appropriation under s. 20.370 (1) (Lv).

9 SECTION 552. 29.040 of the statutes is created to read:

10 **29.040 Deer management report rules.** The department may promulgate
11 rules to implement the recommendations contained in the 2012 final report of the
12 assessment of this state's deer management plans and policies that was conducted
13 under the terms of a contract between the department of administration and a
14 recognized deer management expert.

15 **SECTION 553.** 29.181 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 29.181 (2) (a) (intro.) and
16 amended to read:

17 29.181 (2) (a) (intro.) A bonus deer hunting permit shall authorize the holder
18 of the bonus deer hunting permit to ~~take an additional deer of the sex or type specified~~
19 ~~by the department on the permit.~~ do any of the following:

20 (c) Except as authorized by rule or as provided under par. (d), a person may not
21 apply for or be issued more than one bonus deer hunting permit in a single season.

22 SECTION 554. 29.181 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is created to read:

23 29.181 (2) (a) 1. Take an additional deer of the sex or type specified by the
24 department on the permit.

25 SECTION 555. 29.181 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

Insert
412-416

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 555

1 29.181 (2) (a) 2. Take an additional deer in a county or deer management area
2 in which the department has confirmed that a deer has tested positive for chronic
3 wasting disease.

4 **SECTION 556.** 29.181 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

5 29.181 (2) (d) A person may be issued more than one bonus deer hunting permit
6 in a single season if each bonus deer hunting permit authorizes the person to take
7 deer only in a county or deer management area in which a deer has tested positive
8 for chronic wasting disease.

9 **SECTION 557.** 29.181 (2m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 29.181 (2m) (b) The resident has been issued one bonus deer hunting permit
11 for that season and for that deer management area for which the resident has paid
12 the fee specified under s. 29.563 (2) (c) 1. or 1m.

13 **SECTION 558.** 29.181 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

14 29.181 (3) USE OF MONEY FROM FEES. From the moneys received from the sale
15 of bonus deer hunting permits issued that authorize the taking of deer as provided
16 under sub. (2) (a) 2., the department shall credit an amount equal to \$5 times the
17 number of those bonus deer hunting permits issued to the appropriation under s.
18 20.370 (1) (hx).

19 **SECTION 559.** 29.181 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

20 29.181 (4) RULES. The department shall promulgate rules that establish the
21 fee for a bonus deer hunting permit issued under sub. (2) (a) 2. The fee established
22 in the rule shall be at least \$5. *Insert 413.22*

23 **SECTION 560.** 29.182 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 560

1 29.182 (1m) OPEN SEASON REQUIREMENT. The department may not establish an
2 open season for hunting elk that begins earlier than the Saturday nearest October
3 15.

SECTION 561. 29.185 (6) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 562. 29.1945 of the statutes is created to read:

6 29.1945 Approvals for veterans and military members. (1) In this
7 section, "war period" means any of the following:

8 (a) A period between September 11, 2001, and the ending date of Operation
9 Enduring Freedom or an operation that is a successor to Operation Enduring
10 Freedom, as established by the department by rule. *of veterans affairs*

11 (b) A period between March 19, 2003, and the ending date of Operation Iraqi
12 Freedom or an operation that is a successor to Operation Iraqi Freedom, as
13 established by the department by rule. *of veterans affairs*

14 (2) The department of veterans affairs shall issue a voucher for a hunting or
15 fishing license to each person who applies for the voucher and who is a qualified
16 veteran. The voucher entitles a qualified veteran receiving the voucher to the waiver
17 of the fee, including the issuing fee, and any applicable surcharge imposed under s.
18 29.563 (13) (a) for a single hunting or fishing license. The license may be a resident
19 small game hunting license, a resident deer hunting license, a resident archer
20 hunting license, or a resident annual fishing license. To qualify for the fee waiver,
21 the qualified veteran must submit the voucher to the department of natural
22 resources within 365 days after the date on which the qualified veteran is discharged
23 or released. A voucher may not be presented to a person who is subject to an
24 appointment or a contract as authorized under s. 29.024 (6) (a) 2. to 4. but must be
25 submitted directly to the department. Upon receiving the voucher, the department

*Insert
114.3*

of natural resources

of natural resources

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 562

1 shall waive the fees and any applicable surcharge and issue the license. On an
2 annual basis, the department of veterans affairs shall pay to the department of
3 natural resources an amount that equals the total of fees and surcharges that have
4 been waived by the department of natural resources under this subsection.

5 (3) (a) For purposes of this section, a qualified veteran is a resident who is one
6 of the following:

7 1. A veteran, as defined in s. 45.01 (12) (a) to (f), who served in a war period.

8 2. A member of a reserve component of the U.S. armed forces or of the national
9 guard, as defined in 32 USC 101 (3), who has served in a war period and who has
10 served under honorable conditions for at least one year beginning on the member's
11 date of enlistment in a reserve component of the U.S. armed forces or in the national
12 guard.

13 3. A person who served in a war period who was discharged from a reserve
14 component of the U.S. armed forces or from the national guard, as defined in 32 USC
15 101 (3), if that discharge was an honorable discharge or a general discharge under
16 honorable conditions.

17 (b) For purposes of this section, the department of veterans affairs shall
18 establish a procedure for determining who qualifies as a veteran. Before issuing a
19 license, the department of natural resources shall request the department of
20 veterans affairs to verify whether the applicant is a qualified veteran. If the
21 department of veterans affairs verifies that the applicant for a license is a qualified
22 veteran, the department of natural resources shall issue the license without
23 charging a fee.

24 **SECTION 563.** 29.506 (7m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

Insert
4/15/23

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 563

1 29.506 (7m) (a) The department shall issue a taxidermy school permit to a
 2 person who applies for the permit; who, on August 15, 1991, holds held a valid
 3 taxidermist permit issued under this section; and who, on August 15, 1991, ~~operates~~
 4 operated a taxidermy school approved by the educational approval board under s.
 5 ~~38.50~~ 38.51, 1991 stats.

insert
116.5

6 SECTION 564. 29.563 (2) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 29.563 (2) (c) 1. Bonus deer issued for the purpose specified in s. 29.181 (2) (a)
 8 1.: \$11.25.

9 SECTION 565. 29.563 (2) (c) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

10 29.563 (2) (c) 1m. Bonus deer issued for the purpose specified in s. 29.181 (2)
 11 (a) 2.: the amount determined by the department by rule under s. 29.181 (4).

Insert
416.11

12 SECTION 566. 29.563 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 29.563 (2) (d) 1. and
 13 amended to read:

14 29.563 (2) (d) 1. *Nonresident permit.* Bonus deer issued for the purpose
 15 specified in s. 29.181 (2) (a) 1.: \$19.25.

16 SECTION 567. 29.563 (2) (d) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

17 29.563 (2) (d) 2. Bonus deer issued for the purpose specified in s. 29.181 (2) (a)
 18 2.: the amount determined by the department by rule under s. 29.181 (4).

Insert
416.18

19 SECTION 568. 29.563 (4) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 29.563 (4) (a) 3. Wolf harvesting: \$99.25 ~~(\$46.25)~~ \$48.25

21 SECTION 569. 29.563 (4) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

22 29.563 (4) (b) 3. Wolf harvesting: \$499.25 ~~(\$248.25)~~ \$250.25

23 SECTION 570. 29.563 (12) (c) 3g. of the statutes is amended to read:

24 29.563 (12) (c) 3g. Wolf harvesting issued to a resident: \$50 \$13.

25 SECTION 571. 29.563 (12) (c) 3r. of the statutes is repealed.

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 572

1 SECTION 572. 29.563 (14) (c) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 29.563 (14) (c) 4. Each bonus deer hunting permit issued for which a fee is
3 charged under s. 29.563 (2) (c) 1. or 1m. or (d): 75 cents.

4 SECTION 573. 29.753 of the statutes is created to read:

5 **29.753 Importation of wild elk.** Notwithstanding ss. 95.20 and 95.55 (6) and
6 rules promulgated under those provisions, the department may import and move elk
7 and introduce the elk into Ashland, Bayfield, Jackson, Price, or Sawyer county if all
8 of the following apply:

9 (1) The elk are taken from the wild and not raised on a farm.

10 (2) The purpose of importing or moving the elk is to protect, develop, or manage
11 wildlife resources in this state.

12 (3) The department determines that the applicable requirements related to
13 chronic wasting disease under ss. 95.20 and 95.55 (6) are met to the fullest extent
14 possible and practical with wild and free-roaming elk.

15 (4) The department tests each elk for tuberculosis and brucellosis before
16 importing or moving the elk in accordance with the applicable disease testing
17 requirements of the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection.

18 (5) The department does not seek a reduction of road access to public lands in
19 connection with importing, moving, or introducing the elk.

20 SECTION 574. 30.025 (1b) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 30.025 (1b) (b) "Permit" means an individual permit, a general permit, an
22 approval, or a contract required under this subchapter or subch. II, a permit or an
23 approval required under ch. 31, a storm water discharge permit required under s.
24 283.33 (1) (a) or (am), or a wetland general permit or wetland individual permit

Inset
417.3

of agriculture,
trade and
consumer protection

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 574

1 required under s. 281.36 or under rules promulgated under subch. II of ch. 281 to
2 implement 33 USC 1341 (a).

3 SECTION 575. 30.025 (1e) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 30.025 (1e) (b) This section does not apply to a proposal to construct a utility
5 facility if the only permit that the utility facility is required to obtain from the
6 department is a storm water discharge permit under s. 283.33 (1) (a) or (am).

Insert
4/8/16

7 SECTION 576. 36.09 (1) (e) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
8 is amended to read:

9 36.09 (1)(e) The board shall appoint a president of the system; a chancellor for
10 each institution; a dean for each college campus; the state geologist; the director of
11 the laboratory of hygiene; the director of the psychiatric institute; the state
12 cartographer; and the requisite number of officers, other than the vice presidents,
13 associate vice presidents, and assistant vice presidents of the system; faculty;
14 academic staff; and other employees and fix the salaries, subject to the limitations
15 under par. (j) and s. 230.12 (3) (e) 36.115, the duties and the term of office for each.
16 The board shall fix the salaries, subject to the limitations under par. (j) and s. 230.12
17 (3) (e) 36.115, and the duties for each chancellor, vice president, associate vice
18 president, and assistant vice president of the system. No sectarian or partisan tests
19 or any tests based upon race, religion, national origin, or sex shall ever be allowed
20 or exercised in the appointment of the employees of the system.

21 SECTION 577. 36.09 (1) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 36.09 (1) (j) Except where such matters are a subject of bargaining with a
23 certified representative of a collective bargaining unit under s. 111.91, the board
24 shall establish salaries for persons prior to July 1 of each year for the next fiscal year,
25 and shall designate the effective dates for payment of the new salaries. In the first

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 577

1 year of the biennium, payments of the salaries established for the preceding year
2 shall be continued until the biennial budget bill is enacted. If the budget is enacted
3 after July 1, payments shall be made following enactment of the budget to satisfy the
4 obligations incurred on the effective dates, as designated by the board, for the new
5 salaries, subject only to the appropriation of funds by the legislature and s. 20.928
6 (3). This paragraph does not limit the authority of the board to establish salaries for
7 new appointments. ~~The board may not increase the salaries of employees under this
8 paragraph unless the salary increase conforms to the proposal as approved under s.
9 230.12 (3) (e) or the board authorizes the salary increase to correct salary inequities
10 under par. (h), to fund job reclassifications or promotions, or to recognize competitive
11 factors. The granting of salary increases to recognize competitive factors does not
12 obligate inclusion of the annualized amount of the increases in the appropriations
13 under s. 20.285 (1) for subsequent fiscal bienniums. No later than October 1 of each
14 year, the board shall report to the joint committee on finance and the secretary of
15 administration and director of the office of state employment relations concerning
16 the amounts of any salary increases granted to recognize competitive factors, and the
17 institutions at which they are granted, for the 12-month period ending on the
18 preceding June 30.~~

19 **SECTION 578.** 36.09 (1) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 36.09 (1) (L) The board shall possess all powers necessary or convenient for the
21 operation of the system except as limited in this chapter and ss. 13.48 (14) (am) and
22 16.848 (1).

23 **SECTION 579.** 36.11 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 36.11 (1) (b) Except as provided in this paragraph and ss. 13.48 (14) (am) and
25 16.848 (1), the board may purchase, have custody of, hold, control, possess, lease,

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 579

1 grant easements and enjoy any lands, buildings, books, records and all other
2 property of any nature which may be necessary and required for the purposes, objects
3 and uses of the system authorized by law. Any lease by the board is subject to the
4 powers of the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority under s.
5 233.03 (13) and the rights of the authority under any lease agreement, as defined in
6 s. 233.01 (6). The board shall not permit a facility that would be privately owned or
7 operated to be constructed on state-owned land without obtaining prior approval of
8 the building commission under s. 13.48 (12). The Subject to prior action under s.
9 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1), the board may sell or dispose of such property as
10 provided by law, or any part thereof when in its judgment it is for the best interests
11 of the system and the state. All purchases and sales of real property shall be subject
12 to the approval of the building commission. The provision of all leases of real
13 property to be occupied by the board shall be the responsibility of the department of
14 administration under s. 16.84 (5).

15 **SECTION 580.** 36.11 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 36.11 (1) (e) The Subject to prior action under s. 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1),
17 the board, with the approval of the building commission, may sell or lease
18 state-owned residence halls to another state agency or nonstate nonprofit agency for
19 purposes of alternate use.

20 **SECTION 581.** 36.11 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 36.11 (3) (b) The Subject to s. 36.31 (2m), the board shall establish policies for
22 the appropriate transfer of credits between institutions within the system, including
23 the designation of those courses which shall be transferable between and within
24 institutions without loss of credit toward graduation or toward completion of a
25 specific course of study.

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

1 SECTION 582. 36.11 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 36.11 (3) (c) The Subject to s. 36.31 (2m), the board may establish policies for
3 the appropriate transfer of credits with other educational institutions outside the
4 system.

5 SECTION 583. 36.11 (3) (cm) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

6 36.11 (3) (cm) 5. Core general education courses that are subject to the
7 agreement required under s. 36.31 (2m).

8 SECTION 584. 36.11 (22) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 36.11 (22) (d) Annually, each institution shall report to the ~~office of justice~~
10 ~~assistance in the department of administration~~ department of justice statistics on
11 sexual assaults and on sexual assaults by acquaintances of the victims that occurred
12 on each campus of the institution in the previous year. ~~The office of justice assistance~~
13 department of justice shall include the statistics in appropriate crime reports
14 published by the ~~office~~ department.

15 SECTION 585. 36.11 (28) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 36.11 (28) LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN HOSPITALS AND
17 CLINICS AUTHORITY. Subject to 1995 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9159 (2) (k), and subject
18 to any prior lease entered into under s. 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1), the board shall
19 negotiate and enter into a lease agreement with the University of Wisconsin
20 Hospitals and Clinics Authority that meets the requirements under s. 233.04 (7) and
21 shall comply with s. 233.04 (7g).

22 SECTION 586. 36.115 (title) of the statutes ~~is~~ amended to read:

23 36.115 (title) **Personnel systems; compensation.**

24 SECTION 587. 36.115 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

Insert
21.21

Insert 421.23

ASSEMBLY BILL 40**SECTION 587**

1 36.115 (7) (a) The board shall establish compensation plans for all system
2 employees except system employees assigned to the University of
3 Wisconsin–Madison.

4 (b) The chancellor shall establish compensation plans for all system employees
5 assigned to the University of Wisconsin–Madison.

6 **SECTION 588.** 36.25 (13s) of the statutes is renumbered 36.25 (13s) (a) and
7 amended to read:

8 36.25 (13s) (a) The board shall allocate \$400,000 in each fiscal year for the
9 department of family medicine and practice in the University of Wisconsin School of
10 Medicine and Public Health to support the Wisconsin Academy for Rural Medicine,
11 the Academy for Center–city Medical Education, and the Wisconsin Scholars
12 Academy programs. The board may not expend any moneys allocated under this
13 subsection paragraph in a fiscal year unless the board receives \$400,000 in gifts and
14 grants from private sources in that fiscal year for supporting such programs.

15 **SECTION 589.** 36.25 (13s) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

16 36.25 (13s) (b) From the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (a), annually the
17 board shall allocate \$1,500,000 for the Wisconsin Academy for Rural Medicine and
18 the Training in Urban Medicine and Public Health Program at the University of
19 Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public Health.

20 **SECTION 590.** 36.25 (13w) of the statutes is created to read:

21 36.25 (13w) TRANSLATIONAL IMAGING RESEARCH. (a) In this subsection, “center”
22 means the University of Wisconsin Carbone Cancer Center.

23 (b) Subject to par. (c), the board shall use the moneys appropriated under s.
24 20.285 (1) (f) for costs incurred by the center that relate to translational imaging

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 590

1 research, research imaging and scanning, research imaging equipment, and the
2 Wisconsin Oncology Network.

3 (c) The center shall submit a plan to the secretary of administration for raising
4 funds, in an amount equal to the amount appropriated under s. 20.285 (1) (f), from
5 federal, private, or other sources to help defray the costs specified in par. (b). No
6 moneys may be released from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (f) unless the
7 secretary approves the plan.

8 SECTION 591. 36.25 (52) of the statutes is created to read:

9 36.25 (52) INCENTIVE GRANTS. (a) From the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1)

10 (e), the board shall award grants to institutions to provide funding for the following
11 programs:

12 1. Economic development programs, as defined in s. 36.11 (29r) (a).

13 2. Programs that have as their objective the development of an educated and
14 skilled workforce, such as increasing the number of degrees awarded in fields for
15 which the occupational demand is high or in fields that are determined to be
16 high-demand fields under s. 38.28 (2) (be) 1. b., increasing the number of
17 opportunities available to students to gain work experience in their fields through
18 internships or cooperative work experiences, and increasing or enhancing research
19 and development.

20 3. Programs to improve the affordability of postsecondary education for
21 resident undergraduates, including reducing the time required to obtain a degree,
22 increasing the opportunities available for high school pupils to earn credit toward a
23 postsecondary degree, and improving the transfer of credit between institutions of
24 higher education.

Insert 423.10

Insert 423.19

Insert 423.24

and the extension

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

SECTION 591

1 (b) Annually, the board shall submit a report to the secretary of administration
2 on the programs awarded a grant under this subsection. The report shall include the
3 goals, results, and budget for each program. The report shall also include a
4 systemwide summary of this information.

5 **SECTION 592.** 36.27 (3n) (a) 1m. a. and b. of the statutes are amended to read:

6 36.27 (3n) (a) 1m. a. A person who has served on active duty under honorable
7 conditions in the U.S. armed forces, in forces incorporated as part of the U.S. armed
8 forces, in the national guard, or in a reserve component of the U.S. armed forces; who
9 was a resident of this state at the time of entry into that service or resided in this state
10 for at least 5 consecutive years; and who, while a resident of this state, died on active
11 duty, died as the result of a service-connected disability, or died in the line of duty
12 while on active or inactive duty for training purposes.

13 b. A person who was a resident of this state at the time of entry into service
14 described in subd. 1m. a. or resided in this state for at least 5 consecutive years, and
15 who the U.S. department of veteran affairs has awarded at least a 30 percent
16 service-connected disability rating under 38 USC 1114 or 1134.

17 **SECTION 593.** 36.27 (3n) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

18 36.27 (3n) (am) In determining a person's residency at the time of entry into
19 service under par. (a) 1m. a. or b., the state from which the person entered service
20 is irrelevant.

21 **SECTION 594.** 36.27 (3n) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 36.27 (3n) (b) (intro.) Except as provided in subds. 1. to 3. and par. (bg), the
23 board shall grant full remission of academic fees and segregated fees for 128 credits
24 or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, less the number of credits or semesters for which
25 the person received remission of fees under s. 38.24 (7) and less the amount of any

ASSEMBLY BILL 40

1 academic fees or segregated fees paid under 38 USC 3319, to any resident student
2 who maintains a cumulative grade point average of at least 2.0 and is also any of the
3 following:

4 **SECTION 595.** 36.27 (3n) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 36.27 (3n) (b) 1. A spouse of an eligible veteran. ~~The remission under this~~
6 ~~subdivision applies only during the first 10 years after the eligible veteran received~~
7 ~~the service-connected disability rating.~~

8 **SECTION 596.** 36.27 (3n) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 36.27 (3n) (b) 2. ~~Except as provided in subd. 2m., an An~~ unremarried surviving
10 spouse of an eligible veteran. ~~The remission under this subdivision applies only~~
11 ~~during the first 10 years after the veteran died.~~

12 **SECTION 597.** 36.27 (3n) (b) 2m. of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 598.** 36.27 (3p) (a) 1r. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 36.27 (3p) (a) 1r. (intro.) "Veteran" means a person who is verified by the
15 department of veterans affairs as being a resident of this state for purposes of
16 receiving benefits under ch. 45₃; as being a resident of this state at the time of his or
17 her entry into the U.S. armed forces or forces incorporated in the U.S. armed forces,
18 or as being a resident of this state for at least 5 consecutive years and as meeting
19 any of the following conditions:

20 **SECTION 599.** 36.27 (3p) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

21 36.27 (3p) (am) In determining a person's residence at the time of entry into
22 service under par. (a) 1r., ~~the state from which the person entered service is~~
23 ~~irrelevant.~~

24 **SECTION 600.** 36.27 (3p) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

D

Insert
4/25/18

E

Inset 423.24

D

1 (b) The board may award grants under par. (a) for the creation or expansion
2 of programs, courses, or services for a period of up to 3 years.”.

3 ✓ *b0282/P7.10*379. Page 424, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

Inset 42518

4 ✓ *b0228/2.1*380. Page 424, line 5: delete lines 5 to 16.

5 ✓ *b0228/2.2*381. Page 425, line 18: after “years” insert “immediately
6 preceding the beginning of any semester or session for which the person registers at
7 an institution”.

8 *b0227/3.1*382. Page 426, line 7: after that line insert:

9 “*b0227/3.1*SECTION 600g. 36.27 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 36.27 (6)

10 (a).

11 *b0227/3.1*SECTION 600r. 36.27 (6) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

12 36.27 (6) (b) The board may provide students with the opportunity to pay an
13 additional fee to support an inter-institutional student government organization.
14 The board may not require students to pay the fee.”.

15 *b0253/P2.1*383. Page 426, line 15: delete “school” and substitute “college”.

16 *b0253/P2.2*384. Page 426, line 19: delete “private schools” and substitute
17 “private colleges”.

18 *b0253/P2.3*385. Page 426, line 22: delete “, without loss of”.

19 *b0253/P2.4*386. Page 426, line 23: delete “credit toward graduation or
20 toward completion of a specific course of study” and substitute “and would satisfy
21 general education requirements at the receiving institution or college”.

22 *b0253/P2.5*387. Page 426, line 25: delete “private school” and substitute
23 “private college”.

E